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Beech Hill Stores, Eddeys Lane, Headley Down, Bordon, GU35 8HU

Erection of six (Use Class C3) new dwellings following demolition of existing
buildings (as amended by plans received 23/11/21 and 13/12/21). Notification of
compliance with condition as amended.

| refer to the consultation on the above planning application relating to the submission of
an Amended Construction Management Plan to accord with Condition 14 of the
planning permission and would make the following comments.

The changes made to the Text revision A and Appendix A revision A of the Construction
Management Plan are now acceptable to the Highway Authority and would therefore

recommend that Condition 14 has been discharged.

Yours sincerely,

Ken Dudley MCIHT MTPS
Consultant Transport Planner

Director of Economy, Transport and Environmentt
Stuart Jarvis BSc DipTP FCIHT MRTPI

Call charges apply. For information see www3.hants.gov.uk/contactus/call-charges



